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Dorset Council       farmtourismnetwork@outlook.com 
County Hall  
Colliton Park 
Dorchester 
Dorset 
DT1 1XJ   
                  Date: 8.8.23  
 

 

Consultation/Voluntary prior notification of proposed permitted development  

Our Ref: 23/204 

Land at: Land south of Nutcracker Lane/North of Goodens Farm, Stoborough, Wareham, Dorset, 

BH20 5AQ 

 

Dear Dorset Council 

An application has been made to our club, an exempt caravan and camping organisation which is 

registered with Natural England/Secretary of State, to operate a certificated exempt camping and 

caravan site, by way of farm diversification, for up to 5 caravans, under paragraph 5 of the first 

schedule Caravan Sites and Control of Development Act 1960. 

If the council has any objection or due consideration to this application, we would be grateful if you 

could forward details of such objection/consideration to the club email address (above).  

If we do not receive a response within 21 days, we will assume that the council has no comment and 

continue to process the application for exemption.  

 

Kind Regards 

 

Rural Roots 
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